Freedom of Information Request - FO12024/281
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

1. Companies contracted to provide the following:

. Photocopiers/MFDs b. Printers c. Print room / reprographics

. Manufacturers of equipment used for the following (if different to Q1)

. Photocopiers/MFDs b. Printers c. Print room / reprographics

. Length of contract/s and end dates? (Please advise of any extensions available)
. Photocopiers/MFDs b. Printers c. Print room / reprographics

. Number of devices?

. Photocopiers/MFDs b. Printers c. Print room / reprographics

. Details on how these were procured. i.e. By Framework

. Procurement method b. If Framework, please state which framework was utilised

. Do you have any print management software e.g. PaperCut, Equitrac? If so, which software?
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. Does the Trust have a Hybrid or Digital Mail Service, if so, who supplies this and when does the
contract expire?

8. Do you utilise any Document and / or Content Management systems, if so, which?

9. What EPR / EHR system/s do you use?

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

1a. Altodigital Networks Ltd

1b. Altodigital / direct purchase

1c. N/A

2a. Ricoh/Xerox

2b. Brother, Canon, Dymo, Epson, HP, Kyocera, Ricoh, Zebra
2c. N/A

3a. All on a rolling contract since September 2014

3b. As above / some are direct purchase

3c. N/A

4a. 164 MFDs

4b. 358

4c. 0

5a. A framework agreement was used, joining the Birmingham City Council agreement
5b. As above

6. Yes, Ricoh Safecom

7. No

8. No

9. IMS Maxims

Glen Burley, Chief Executive Russell Hardy, Chairman
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Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer

Glen Burley, Chief Executive Russell Hardy, Chairman
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